UN Women has received number of questions from different interested organizations on the CFP
"Economic Empowerment of Women Survivors of Violence". We have compiled all the questions here
and provided answers which can clarify the queries of the interest organizations to an extent.

Question 1: What is the budget range for this CFP?

Answer 1: We are not allowed to disclose budget for CFPs.

Question 2: Does a Radio station which is based in Balkh (Central office) province of Afghanistan is
eligible to apply for a project in Kabul and Parwan provinces where it operates too?

Answer 2: Yes, all national or international organizations with field presence can apply for the CFP.

Question 3: Is joint venture acceptable? Or, are we eligible to engage with a national NGO and applying
for your announced RFP?

Answer 3: Yes, Joint venture is acceptable.

Question 4: Is there a specific UN Women proposal template or can we just use our own templates for
this proposal?

Answer 4: There is no specific template for the proposal; however, you need to follow the instruction on
the structure of the proposals

Question 5: The proposal has one objective and eleven to twelve activities. The main initial activity is
setting up LRCs. However, the proposal requires us to outline training methodologies, while the topics
have not been identified yet. Though we can cover most topics, for some topics we might need extra
resources. Would it be acceptable to put conditional budget lines?

Answer 5: No response will be provided regarding budget/costing at this stage.

Question 6: how shall we interpret “survivors of violence” within this call: would it be a broad definition
of it or are there victims which have already been identified and located in rehabilitation
centre/shelters?

Answer 6: Survivors of violence victims = women identified and located in rehabilitation center and
shelters.



